Jeanann Dawson

From: Jenn Wagner <Jenn@agresidentialnc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 12:30 PM
To: Jeanann Dawson

Subject: RE: Change of Mechanical Contractor

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Yes please and on 91 Linda Lou which | had submitted the permit on previously.

Thank you

From: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 11:52 AM
To: Jenn Wagner <lenn@agresidentialnc.com>
Subject: RE: Change of Mechanical Contractor

Just double checking, you just needed to change plumbing on 47 and 19 Linda Lou?

Jeanann Dawson

Central Permitting Technician
Department of Development Services
Central Permitting Division

108 E Front Street/P.O. Box 65
Lillington, NC 27546

Phone: 910-893-7525

Direct: 910-814-6421

Fax: 910-893-2793
jdawson@harnett.org

From: Jenn Wagner <Jenn@agresidentialnc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Jennifer Brock <jbrock@harnett.org>; Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: Change of Mechanical Contractor




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Jennifer,

Attached are the completed docs.

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks and have a great day.

***EFFECTIVE 11/12 — PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS BELOW****
Jenn Wagner

A & G Residential

916 Arsenal Ave | Suite B

Fayetteville, NC 28305

910-779-0229 Ext. 102

Email: jenn@agresidentialnc.com

From: Jennifer Brock <jbrock@harnett.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Jenn Wagner <Jenn@agresidentialnc.com>; Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: Change of Mechanical Contractor

I’ll working on this for you — please completer the attached with the new plumbers info

Jennifer Brock,

Senior Central Permitting Technician
Department Of Development Services
Central Permitting Division

108 E Front St / PO Box 65
Lillington NC 27546



Ph: 910-893-7525
Direct:910-814-6433
Fax; 910-893-2793
jbrock@harnett.org

From: Jenn Wagner <Jenn@agresidentialnc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>
Cc: Jennifer Brock <jbrock@harnett.org>

Subject: Change of Mechanical Contractor

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,
| need to change the plumber on 3 permits. They are as follows:

BP # SFD2010-0049
Mitchell Manor 019
19 Linda Lou Lane
Angier, NC 27501

BP # SFD2010-0052
Mitchell Manor 020
47 Linda Lou Lane
Angier, NC 27501

Submitted — not yet approved
SFD2010-0053

Mitchell Manor 022

91 Linda Lou Lane

Angier, NC 27501

REMOVE Plumber:
Dell Haire Plumbing License # 32886 P-1

REPLACE with plumber:

Titan’s Plumbing, LLC



1634 Brook Fern Way
Raleigh, NC 27609
919-615-1947

License # 34800 business@titansplumbing.com

Please let me know if there is anything else you may need from me on this.
Thank you and have a great day!

***EFFECTIVE 11/12 — PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS BELOW****
Jenn Wagner

A & G Residential

916 Arsenal Ave | Suite B

Fayetteville, NC 28305

910-779-0229 Ext. 102

Email: jenn@agresidentialnc.com




